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Dominic Cerasi Berkel Job #07-423
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From: Athey, Fred
Sent:  Friday, June 15, 2007 9:34 AM

To: Rick Ringrose
Cc: Dominic Cerasi; Stan Dudley; Stigliano, Mike; Griggs, John M
Subject: RE: langley afb

Rick,

Yes, all production piles are complete. We had Hurt & Proffitt (surveyor) on site yesterday till end of shift. We double
checked our records for complete placement of all piles.

| personally want to thank you, Dominic and Stan for the effort put forth and completion of this phase of our job. Helping us
through our UG utility conflicts has made it possible to keep our scheduled end date obtainable.

Sincerely,

Fred Athey

Project Superintendent

Tompkins Builders, Inc.

Langley AFB Hospital Addition & Alterations
Hampton, VA

TBIl Job #13262

Office # 757-766-2860

Facs # 757-766-2864

Cell # 202-359-9857

E-mail fathey@tbius.com
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From: Rick Ringrose

Sent: Fri 6/15/2007 8:37 AM

To: Athey, Fred; Thompson, Duane
Cc: Dominic Cerasi; Stan Dudley
Subject: langley afb

Gentlemen;

As of noon today June 15, 2007 Stanley will be done with all production piles that are contracted with Berkel & Co.
We will begin de-mobing the jobsite on Monday June 18 2007. Please double check your records to ensure that all piles are
installed and all as builts are completed. If you have any questions please call me at the office 410-439-9101.

Thanks

Rick Ringrose
Berkel & Co.

6/15/2007



